
OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

682 Prospect Street 
Berea, Ohio 44017 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
FOR MOBILE DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING SERVICES 

RFP Issue Date:  June 9, 2016 

Inquiry End Date:  June 23, 2016 

Proposals from Drug Testing Contractors to be received no later than: 
5:00 P.M. (Eastern), June 29, 2016 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00PM ON JUNE 14, 2016 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00PM ON JUNE 14, 2016

Q#1 I would like to request a copy of the current contract that is in place including pricing 
and scope of work. 

A#1 The current contract and its pricing adjusted through its First Addendum are attached to 
this Q&A Response.  

Q#2 How did you hear about our firm? 

A#2 The Commission sent the RFP directly to firms that have previously registered their 
interest in opportnities of this nature with its procurement department.

Q#3 How long have you been with your current provider? 

A#3 The Commission’s current provider has performed mobile drug and alcohol testing 
services since 2012.   

Q#4 What is the probability you will change providers? 

A#4 As a public entity, the Commission makes in contracting opportunities publicly available 
on a periodic basis.  Whether the incumbent provider will retain the Commission’s 
business is unforeseen, and depends on the proposals submitted and the results of the 
evaluation process described in PART XI of the RFP.    

Q#5 What Laboratory are you currently working with? 

A#5 MedTox Laboratories of St. Paul, Minnesota. 

Q#6 Who is your current Third party Administrator? 

A#6 The Commission does not have third party administrator to manage its drug and alcohol 
testing program.  The Commission’s staff will administer the contract for mobile drug and 
alcohol testing services resulting from the RFP.   

Q#7 What is your current pricing? 

A#7 See the response to Q#1. 
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Q#8 Please list your current collection sites/mobile collectors. 

A#8 See the response to Q#1, and the locations identified in the RFP at PART IV and on map 
at Attachment 1.  

Q#9 What panel/drugs are you requesting for the Non-DOT panel? 

A#9 It is the same as the 5-panel DOT, which contains amphetamines, marijuana, cocaine, 
opiates and phencyclidine.  Non-DOT panel is for employees in the Toll Operations 
Department. 

Q#10 I am submitting GFE-1 and GFE-2 as requested in the RFP for Mobile Drug and 
Alcohol Testing Services; however, is this required since we are a certified business 
enterprise?  Please advise. 

A#10 Even if the respondent is certified as an MBE, SBE, FBE, WBE, DBE or EDGE firm, it 
must submit the Good Faith Effort documentation showing its efforts to achieve 
additional participation or explaining the reasons why additional participation is not 
practical for this particular opportunity.     
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